

**Angle Community Council**  
**Minutes of the meeting held in Angle Village Hall**

5th March 2014 at 7.00pm

**Present – Cllrs Johanne Powell (Chairman), Brian Brown (Vice Chairman), (Councillors) Gerald James, Mark Williams, Daniel Richards.**

**Also present – Ms Emma Morgan (Clerk), Mr Mark Andrews (Coorporate Affairs Director for Milford Haven Port Authority)**

- I. Apologies** – None, all present
- II. Presentation by Mr Mark Andrews** – Presentation held to discuss the Ports operations and potential future developments.
- III. Approval of minutes from extra meeting on the 6<sup>th</sup> November 2013.**  
The minutes were approved as read. Proposed by Cllr B. Brown and seconded by Cllr D. Richards.
- IV. Matters arising.**
- a) Speed limits through village – Speed limit signs have now been erected, new speed limits put into effect. Letter of appreciation to be sent to Darren Thomas (Head of Highways for Pembrokeshire County Council).
  - b) Stream digging – No work carried out as of yet, Pembrokeshire County Council to be contacted by clerk.
  - c) Mirehouse Place pavements outside numbers 5 & 6 – No work has been carried out as of yet. Clerk to contact PCC.
  - d) Standing water outside Orchard Rise – No work has been carried out as of yet, resulting in a pothole.
  - e) Query over work at Kilnback – Pembrokeshire Coast National Parks to be contacted for a response to the query.
  - f) Clerk vacancy - Ad to be placed in Western Telegraph.

**V. South Hook CPH Power Station.**

Cllr D. Richards confirmed that there is no planning permission or development as of yet.

**VI. Solar developments & renewable energy.**

a) Hoplass and Wogaston solar farms - Developers are appealing against the decision of objection by the council.

a) Rhoscrowther wind turbine proposals – ACC’s Letter of objection is underway to be sent to Pembrokeshire County Council. Final decision has been made to contact our local Am.

There will be posters displayed among the community to urge local community members to respond to the Windfarm application personally with information on how to do this.

**VII. Notice of Casual Vacancy.**

The period for application ended on 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2014. No written requests have been made to hold an election, therefore, the council are requested to fill the vacancy via co-option of a person eligible for council membership. Leaflets are to be distributed to inform local residents of the vacancy.

**VIII. Correspondence.**

Among some were discussed:

- Planning application Ref: NP/14/00036 for an agricultural building at Eastington Farm, Rhoscrowther. To replace existing building. The council have no objections to this proposal.
- Letter from PCNP regarding the temporary closure of public byway, The Point House. PCC who have the remit for coastal defence have been consulted and anticipate that in partnership with the County Council and other interested parties will be able to undertake repairs. If no work is carried out by May, ACC intend to pursue the matter of repair.
- Email from PCNP regarding Local Development Plan and National Park Management Plan.

## **IX. Treasurers report.**

### **a) Cheques for approval:**

- Clerks wages - £100.00.
- Clerks Expenses which include paper, ink and filing equipment. - £34.00
- Hire of Village Hall - £6.00

Cllr M. Williams proposed and Cllr D. Richards seconded.

b) PCC Precept notification – Receipt of the precept received from PCC for £1000.00.  
First payment is due 25<sup>th</sup> April 2014.

Bank balance stands at £1322.43 as stated by bank statement sheet 93 on the 28<sup>th</sup> February 2014.

## **X. Other related village issues**

### **Items out of agenda**

- a) Village Hall toilets – The committee have approached ACC to help towards the cost of running the toilets throughout the summer season. More information needs to be obtained before a decision can be made. Jo Powell to contact AVH committee.
- b) Gupton Farm Public Access meeting – A map of the proposed access path is due to be forwarded to Jo Powell (Chair of Angle Community Council)

## **XI. Next meeting**

The next meeting will be held on 14<sup>th</sup> May 2014 – 7.30pm

**Meeting closed at 9.40pm.**